Republic of the Philippines
Department of Education
CORDILLERA ADMINISTRATIVE REGION
Wangal, La Trinidad, Benguet

Regional Memorandum:

v 285 - 2016

0CT 04 2016

To: . SCHOOLS DIVISION SUPERINTENDENTS ‘BC
All Divisions L

From:

Subject:  ORIENTATION ON THE OPERATIONAL GUIDELINES ON THE USE OF THE MOBILE
DENTAL VAN

n
Date: October 3, 2016
1 i The Department of Education, Cordillera Administrative Region was selected as one of

the recipieﬁts of the twenty (20) Mobile Dental Vehicles {(MDVs) issued by the Department of Health
{DOH), Central Office. This is to augment the efforts of the DepED to improve the oral health care services

among school children.

i y i ? ’ v :
2. | In this connection, may we request all th‘é?echool dentists and one (1) driver per division 7
to an Orientation on the Operational Guidelines on the use and maintenance of the Mobile dental Van on
October 7, 2016 from 9:00 A.M. to 5:00 P.M. at the Department of Education, Regional Office, Wangal, La

Trinidad, Benguet.

3. Travel expenses of the participants will be charged against local funds of the sending

divisions.
4, ¢ Forinformation and compliance
Reference:

Regional Memorandum: No. 266, s. 2016

Telephone Numbers:
Office of the Director [V 4224074 Budget and Finance Division -422-5155  Cash Section
Fax Machine 422-1318  Elementary Education Division =~ 422-7096  Physical Facilities Unit/ICT

Office of the Director Il : -309-3013  Non Formal Education Division -422-5187  Regional Planning Unit
Administrative Division 422-1804  Secondary Education Division ~ -309-3014
: Supply Unit -422-2198

-309-3017 Record Section -309-3015
-309-3011  Payroll Services Unit -424-3993
-309-1234  Special Services Division -424-5167




